DURHAM COUNTY COUNCIL

At a Meeting of Standing Advisory Council on Religious Education (SACRE) held in Committee Room 1B, County Hall, Durham on Thursday 6 June 2013 at 1.30 pm

Present:

Canon L Burton (Chairman) In the Chair

Church of England

Revd. J Jewsbury

Other Religious Denominations and Faiths

J Kidd - Methodist Church
I Osborne - Roman Catholic
J Pallister - Roman Catholic

D Sadlik - Judaism

S Brown - Assemblies of God

C Spencer - Bahá'í Faith

Teachers Associations

S Baker - NUT
A Hartley - NASUWT
P Welch - NUT

C Dyer - R E Curriculum Group

County Council Representatives

Councillors M Dixon and S Iveson

Specialist Inspector (Religious Education)

Isobel Short

1 Introductions, Welcome and Apologies

Apologies were received from J Bainbridge, C Callaghan, W Gray, J Katsambis, D Mowbray-Pape, Councillor J Blakey and Councillor A Willis.

2 Declarations of Interest

There were no declarations of interest in relation to items of business on the agenda.

3 Minutes

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 7 March 2013 were agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman subject to the following amendments:-

Minute No.4 – Resolution should read that the Specialist Inspector for Religious Education upon receipt of the written request from the Humanist, respond inviting him to attend a future SACRE meeting to talk to members about what he could contribute to SACRE, with a time limit of 15 minutes.

Minute No.6 - That the Specialist Inspector for Religious Education write to the Board of Education and the Bishop and not the Chairman.

4 Matters Arising

The Specialist Inspector for Religious Education advised Members that the Humanist would be attending the next meeting of SACRE to give a talk on how he could contribute to SACRE.

The Specialist Inspector for Religious Education advised SACRE Members that she had checked the legal position with regard to the use of the Agreed Syllabus and confirmed that the law stated that the Agreed Syllabus should be used by Controlled Schools. She proposed that instead of writing a letter to the Diocese that she would make an appointment to discuss the matter in person.

Members discussed the matter in detail and agreed that the Specialist Inspector for Religious Education arrange a meeting with the Diocese.

Members also discussed that the launch for the Diocesan Agreed Syllabus was shortly so they needed to act quickly and asked the Vice-Chairman to raise the issue of the Agreed Syllabus at the next Diocese meeting she attends.

Councillor Dixon gave SACRE an update on SACRE Funding and advised Members that the Group had met and W Gray had put together a business plan and they were in the process of arranging a meeting with the Head of Education. It was proposed that a copy of the Business Plan be circulated to Members for their comments and the Working Group with the exception of W Gray attend the meeting.

Resolved:

- (i) That the Specialist Inspector for Religious Education arranges a meeting with the Diocese to discuss the agreed syllabus.
- (ii) That the Vice-Chairman raises the issue of the Agreed Syllabus at the next Diocese meeting she attends.
- (iii) That the Chairman, Vice-Chairman, Councillor Dixon and C Spencer meet with the Director of Education to discuss the SACRE Business Plan.
- (iv) That a copy of the Business Plan be circulated to Members for their comments.

5 Chairs Comments

The Chairman had no comments to make as items had been covered under Matters Arising.

6 SACRE Membership

The Chairman advised SACRE that C Dyer had tendered her resignation from SACRE with effect from 31 July 2013, as she had a new job. SACRE Members congratulated her and wished her well.

The Clerk advised Members that their membership on SACRE was for a four year period which would expire on 31 August 2013. The Clerk would be writing to organisations for their nominations.

Members were also advised that Councillor A Willis was now a Member of SACRE to replace Councillor M Simmons.

Resolved:

That the report be noted.

7 NASACRE Bursary Bid

The Specialist Inspector for Religious Education presented the circulated report to Members on the NASACRE Bursary Bid 2013, which was a joint bursary bid between Durham and South Tyneside SACREs which had been put together with the help of P Welch (for copy see file of minutes).

The Specialist Inspector for Religious Education was pleased to report that at the NASACRE Annual General Meeting it was announced that the bid had been successful and they had been awarded £4,000.

The Chairman congratulated everyone involved in the Bursary Bid 2013.

The Specialist Inspector for Religious Education advised SACRE that a Working Group would be established in September and she asked for volunteers.

Resolved:

- (i) That the report be noted.
- (ii) That D Sadlik be appointed to the Working Group.

8 Art Competition

SACRE were advised that the Specialist Inspector for Religious Education, J Bainbridge, D Sadlik and C Spencer judged the 2013 Art Competition.

Some of the entries had been shown to Members of SACRE at the meeting. The theme was 'What do Christians Believe about Jesus' and entries were from Year 3 children

There were 5 winners and each entry received a certificate with a comment from SACRE.

The Chairman thanked those who had been involved in the judging.

Members asked if there would be an Art Competition next year. The Specialist Inspector for Religious Education responded that this would depend on budget but would be the decision of SACRE.

Resolved:

That the report be noted.

9 All Party Parliamentary Group Report

The Specialist Inspector for Religious Education gave a summary of the circulated Inquiry by the All Party Parliamentary Group on Religious Education entitled 'The Truth Unmasked' which was the main findings and recommendations and advised Members that a copy of the full report was available on line. She also advised Members that Durham SACRE had sent some evidence in December last year in relation to the inquiry (for copy see file on minutes).

Resolved:

That the report be noted.

10 SACRE Development Plan

The Chairman advised Members that SACRE were waiting to ascertain if they had a budget.

Resolved:

That the report be noted.

11 Where Did AT1 and AT2 Go?

That the item be deferred to the next SACRE Meeting.

12 Date of the next meeting

The next meeting of SACRE would be held on 7 November 2013.